



ABOUT

My name is Jenny Chan and I'm a graphic designer with more than 8 years of experience working in the profession. I have been a certified member of the Association of Registered Graphic Designers (RGD) since 2011. Recently I took a year off to complete a working holiday in Japan, during which I studied, volunteered, worked and travelled to broaden my horizons.

WORK EXPERIENCE

June 2007 – August 2015 | **INTERKOM CREATIVE MARKETING**

Graphic Designer | Burlington, Canada

Experienced in branding, creative design, digital marketing & web design
Excellent project management & communication skills

December 2011 – Present | **JENNY CHAN DESIGN STUDIO**

Freelance Designer | Mississauga, Canada

February 2002 – Present | **CITY OF MISSISSAUGA**

Library Assistant | Mississauga, Canada

Responsible for reader's advisory, check-in/check-out of materials

February 2016 – August 2016 | **JR TOKAI HOTELS CO., LTD.**

Concierge Lounge Staff | Nagoya, Japan

February 2016 – August 2016 | **GABA CORPORATION**

English Language Instructor | Nagoya, Japan

EDUCATION

September 2003 – April 2007

YORK UNIVERSITY & SHERIDAN INSTITUTE

BDES (Honours) Graphic Design, Cum Laude

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud

Microsoft Office

LANGUAGES

English

Native

Chinese

Fluent

Japanese

Business

JLPT N2

INTERESTS

 Travel

 Music

 Photography

 Movies

 Food

